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To the attentlon of: Anthony Kirkwood
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Unison Industries Facsimlle number: 301-415.5369
7575 Baymeadows Way . 8 cort :
Jacksonvilla, FL 38255 USA rom: Bruce Merke ;
Tolophone: S04/733/4000 Title: Radlstion Safety Officer ;
www.unisonindustries.oom Depariment Staff Engineer '

Sender Phone: 804-739-4268
Sender Fax: 604-738-4200 i
Sender e-msall: Bruce.Merkert@unlsan.ae.ge.com

Date of transmission: 12/14/04 i

Numbser of pages (Including cover): 1

e

04-BDM-37
SUBJECT: Applicetion for Renews| of License 09-23745-01E

Mr. Kirkwood,
Pages 2-3 of this facsimliie contain tha last USNRC Inspection psrformed at the Unison-Jgeksonvliia faciitty.

Rincersly,

i Mot

Qnll 804/739/4258 If you do naf recalve al of the pages or the transmisalon Is unclear

The Infarmation contalnad [n this enamission Is priviteged and Is Intended for the s0'a use ¢f the Individus| or entity named sbewa. If the rezder f‘g“
M d0e ke not tho Intonded recpwnt, YOu pre heraby NOtMed that any dissaminaton, gigiribution Or copying ©f Ihis communicRlon ig strictly gron .
If you Rave recsived tis communication [n error, plsass notfy the sender Immediataly by talaghens and return the orlpingl measage lo UNIBON
Industries unlese Instructed c*herwige
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UNITED BTATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS8BION
REGION 1l !

8AM NUNN ATLANTA PEDERAL CENTRR
01 FORSYTH BTREET 8W SUITE 23T8%
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 20303.8931

July 28, 2003

Unlson Industrles

ATTN: Bruoe D. Markert
Radlation Safety Offioer

7875 Baymeadows Way

Jacksonville, Florida 32256

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 08-23745-01E

Dear Mr. Markert:

As a result of the Nuolear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Ingpection conducted on July 7, 20083,
In Jacksonvllle, Floride, 8n NRC Form 581X, SAFETY INSPECTION, ls Issued for your NRC
license. The Inspsciion was an examination of activitieg conducted under your license with
respact to radlation safaly and compliance with NRC regulations and the conditiona of your
license. It included sslective examinations of procedures and represantative records, interviews
with personnel, and direct observations by the inspector. The enclosed form Indicates that no
violations or deviationg were identified during the onsite ingpection. No aotion on your part Is
required with the receipt of thig letter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's “Rules of Practiee,” & copy of thig letter and itz
enclosure will be avellahble electronically for publia Inspection In the NRC Publle Document Raom
or from the Publioly Aveliable Records (PARS) component of NRC's dooument syetem (ADAME).
ADAMS [s acoesslble from the NRC Web slte at http//www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index,html (the
Public Electronlo Reading Room).

If you have any questions regarding this letter please cantact me by phona (404) 562-4742.
Thank you for your time and agslstance with this matter.

Sincerely, !

) &thlaTay{or %

Materigls Licensing/Inspection Branch 1
Divislon of Nuoiear Materlals Safety

Docket No. 030-31088
Lioensse No. 00-23745-01 E

Enclosure: NRC Form 581X
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SAFETY INSFECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
T OCEROEDLOCATION WP RCe s, 7 NP OAL OPCE T .
Unlson Industries REGION I
7575 Baymoeadows Way US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Jackonasvllle, Florida 32256 ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH ST SW STE 23786

REPORT 03-01 ATLANTA QA aqana_-ggﬁa "
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LIOENBEE NUMBER(S) 8 | TION H

030.31068 08-23745-01E 07/07/03 ;
G |

NCENSEE: - S !

The Inspeciion was an examination of the sotivities conductsd undor your loense as they relats o radlation safaty and to comgliance with the :
Nuclsar Regulatery Commission (NRO) rules and reguistions and the conditions of your llbense. The inspection canalstad of s3lective examingtieny
aof proosdures snd representative reccrds, Intenviews with peraonnel, and observations by the Inspactor. The Ingpection findings are as followa:

vl Based on the inspection findings, no violations waere idantfied,
D 2. Pravicus viclaton(s) ologed.
1 3. The violation(s), spacifically dasoribed to you by the Inapector as non-citad viclationa, are not being chad hecauss thoy wers self-

identified, nom-rapetitive, and correotive ection was of ls being taken, and the remalning criteria In the NRO En‘srasmant Rellcy,
NUREG-1600, fo xercias discretion, ware aatisfed.

Non-Clted Viciaton(s) wasiwere disoyssad Involving the following roquiremeni(a) and Correctiva Action(s):

D 4. During this inspeotion certaln of your sctivities, as desoribed below envl/or attached, were In violstion of NRC raguitamants ang &re | ‘
being cited. This farm ls w NOTIOE QF VIOLATION, which may be sukject 1o pogting in scoortipnes with 10 CFR 10.11, .

(Vicletions and Correstive Actions)

T STATEMENT OP CORRECTIVE ACTIONS i
| hareby state that, within 30 days, the actions descrided by ms to the Inspector will be taken 1 oarrect the violations [dentfied. This gtatement ef

ou’ractive acticna ls made In sccorianoe whh the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (correotive Ktaps aiveady taken, corrpative ateps which wit be teken,
ety when full compllance will be eghleved). | understand that no further writien responas 10 NRC wil be required, unlevs specifioally requosted. i

TITLE PRINTED NAME BIGNATURE DATE
LIOENSRE

‘NG INSPECTOR  |Cynthla Taylor T Tadal UELTI
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